

D.A.V. Public School KOTDWARA

2014-2015

This ALMANAC belongs to

Name	
Class	Sec
Roll No	_ Adm. No
Contact No	

CONTENT

	Contents	Page
•	From Principal Desk	03
•	Pledge	04
•	Student Particulars	05-07
•	Declaration by Parents	08
•	Medical Card of The Student	09
•	Dayanand Anglo Vedic College Trust and Management	
	Society, About us, School Session	11-12
•	List of Holidays 2014-2015	13
•	Suggestions to Parents	14
•	Code of Conduct, Attendance	15-16
•	School Curriculum	17
•	Admissions	18-20
•	School Uniform	21
•	House System	22
•	Main Features of School	23-24
•	Miscellaneous	25-26
•	Topics for English Conversation & Group Discussion	27-31
•	Examination Schedule 2014-15	32-36
•	Activity Planner	37-40
•	List of Celebrations	41
•	Home Work Day	42
•	Prayer	43-48
•	Acknowledgment of School Circulars	49-50
•	Teachers to Parents	51-54
•	Parents to Teachers	55-58
•	Home Work Pages	59
•	Time Table	

FROM PRINCIPAL DESK

"Observation more than books, experience more than persons are the prime educators".

We constantly endeavors to this line up to this ideology and inculcate this into everything we do, with the aim that we will be able to ensure holistic activity based quality education in a healthy competitive environment.

Today the role of school is not only to pursue academic excellence but to empower the students with experiential learning to become lifelong learners and to provide them with an atmosphere for self discovery by allowing them to be creative, observant and curious. Thus DAV is an institution which is child centric, encourages its students to channelize their potential in pursuit of excellence.

The school functions and all the activities are a microcosm of an ideal world order. It is a culmination of multiple & diverse energies brought together to create a rich and aesthetic experience with a deep spiritual message of harmony and peaceful co existence. With this thought in mind we aim to give the best school experience by continually investing in new and existing facilities, training, technology and services. We set high standards and expect the best for and from our students.

We are confident that in this new session also the programmes for enhancement of teaching methodologies of teachers, enrichment of minds of students through activities and a meaningful partnership with parents will take us to greatest heights. Curriculum at DAV has been driven by the needs of its students and will continue to be so in times to come.

The roadmap hereby chartered to provide a stable and forward looking curriculum in the almanac and syllabus will surely help in the understanding and smooth functioning of the institution. Thus with the joint efforts of all staff members and parents, I look forward for a very gratifying future and outstanding results of all the students.

Wishing you an exciting and enriching year ahead.

A.K. Sharma

Principal

D.A.V. PUBLIC SCHOOL PLEDGE

I ______ the student of D.A.V. public school solemnly pledge that I will do my best to:

- (i) Bring prosperity to the country.
- (ii) Lend a helping hand to the needy.
- (iii) Treat every-one with courtesy.
- (iv) Manifest Aryan Virtues of politeness, Kindness, nobility, integrity, honesty truthfulness in behaviour both in school and outside.
- (v) Act as a representative of the school in all situations and to create goodwill for our beloved institution every where.

Signature of the student



OATH ON HERITAGE

I am proud of the rich culture and heritage of India.
I will respect all monuments which are a part of my country's heritage.

I will not scribble, deface or encroach upon any monument.

I pledge to render all possible help to conserve and preserve our heritage.

I along with my school mates will endeavour to save and protect the heritage sites around me

SCHOOL ALMANAC 2014-15

D.A.V. Public School

KOTDWARA

STUDENT PARTICULARS

Student's Passport Size Photograph

Name of the Student	
Date of Birth	
	Class
Father's Name	
Qualification	Designation
Mobile No	Email
Mother's Name	
Qualification	Designation
Mobile No	Email
Residential Address	
Contact No.	_ Preferred SMS No
Details of brothers and sist	er (if any) studying in this School
Name	Class/Sec. Admn. No.
1	

SCHOOL ALMANAC 2014-15

D.A.V. Public School KOTDWARA

STUDENT PARTICULARS

Student's Passport Size Photograph

Name of the Student	
Date of Birth	
	Class
Father's Name	
Qualification	Designation
Mobile No	Email
Mother's Name	
Qualification	Designation
Mobile No	Email
Residential Address	
Contact No P	referred SMS No
Details of brothers and sister	(if any) studying in this School:
Name	Class/Sec. Admn. No.
1	
2	

DECLARATION BY PARENTS

Father's Passport Size Photograph Mother's Passport Size Photograph

We solemnly affirm and declare that the information provided herein is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

We have carefully read and understood all the rules adverted in the School Almanac and undertake to abide by the same.

We also understand that the SMSs sent from School ID are purposeful and informative, and wish to receive the same.

Father's Sign	Mother's Sign	
_	_	

We also undertake that either one of us will sign all his/her leave applications, report cards etc. Our specimen signatures are as under:

Father's Specimen Signature _____

Mother's Specimen Signature _____

For the School Record Only MEDICAL CARD OF THE STUDENT

(To be filled up by the parent/guardian in capital)

Ope 	ration (S) underg	one in the	e past if ar	ny, pleas	e spe
Alle	gies, if any :				
Bloc	d Group :				
lmm	unizations:				
(i)	B.C.G.	[] Yes	[] No
(ii)	DPT	[] Yes	[] No
(iii)	Polio	[] Yes	[] No
(iv)	M.M.R.	[] Yes	[] No
(v)	Tetanus	[] Yes	[] No
	(with date of	last injed	ction):_		
(vi)	Typhoid, Chole Hepatitis-A & B	era, Chic	ken Pox,	menir	gitis
	(with date of las	st immuni	zation) : _		
	Any Other :				

Parents/Guardian (Signature)

DAYANAND ANGLO VEDIC COLLEGE TRUST AND MANAGEMENT SOCIETY

D.A.V. stands for Faith in the eternal values of Vedic Dharam and study of Modern Indian Language, Science and Technology. This means how to live and how to make a living.

The D.A.V. Movement founded in 1885 is the largest Non-Government Educational organisation in the country, managing over 650 educational institutions.

D.A.V. Institutions have rendered a unique service, in not only dispelling ignorance and illiteracy but also in producing patriots, freedom fighters, social reformers, intellectuals, thinkers, legal luminaries, doctors and engineers, I.T. Professionals and others of unparalleled merit, integrity and caliber.

ABOUT US

Glorious 24 Years

Arya Samaj is a Hindu reform movement founded by Swami Dayananda on 10th April 1875. He was a sannyasi who believed in the infallible authority of the Vedas. Dayananda emphasized the ideals of brahmacharya (chastity). He filled in his countrymen a staunch desire to come back to the glorious Vedic heritage opting education as medium for achieving this goal.

Swami Hansraj, one of the disciples of Swami Dayanand, founded the structure of D.A.V. Education Society on the principles of Arya Samaj for well being of Education all over the India. D.A.V. Public Schools System is the single largest non-government education society in India. It is based on the ideals of the religious and social reformer, Swami Dayanand Saraswati. Today under the untiring and inspiring guidance of our President Sh. Punam Suri, DAV organisation is achieving milestones. DAV education system also comprises colleges offering graduate and post-graduate degrees in various areas of study all over India. The first university under DAV College Managing Committee has been established at Jalandhar in Punjab in 2010.

Genesis

A long way efforts of DAV Public School reflects in

Establishment of Primary School in shape of Arya Mandir

Year 1989
Establishment of High School
Establishment of Higher Secondary School
Year 1995

DAV Kotdwara imparts quality education, a fine blend of the rich ancient Vedic Heritage with its orientation towards science and technology. It is a Co-educational school affiliated with CBSE New Delhi. Education at DAV with English as one of the major subject, it emphasis on our traditional languages Hindi, Sanskrit or any Regional Language. Moral education is imparted through Dharam Shiksha by qualified teachers and performance of Havans & Yajans is an integral part of education at DAV.

DAV Kotdwara achieved meteoric height, which had often dreamed of Faculty at DAV Kotdwara nourished and toiled round the clock to ignite the minds of young citizens, there by unleashing the powers there in. Under the guidance of DAV faculty some of the **stars** have added lusture to the name of the institution.

SCHOOL SESSION

THE ACADEMIC SESSION

For Class From 3rd Apr 2014 to 31st Mar 2015

Nursery - X

For Class XI From 7th Apr 2014 to 31st Mar 2015 For Class XII From 3rd Apr 2014 to 31st Mar 2015

SCHOOL TIMINGS

For Class Pre-Nur, Nursery & K.G.

In Summer 8:30 A.M. to 12:30 P.M. (Mon to Fri)
In Winter 9:30 A.M. to 01:00 P.M. (Mon to Fri)

For Class I to XII

 In Summer
 7:30 A.M. to 1:30 P.M. (Mon to Sat)

 In Winter
 8:30 A.M. To 2:30 P.M. (Mon to Sat)

Office will remain open on all working days between 8:00 A.M. to 3.00 P.M.

LIST OF HOLIDAYS 2014-2015

Month	Date	Day	Occasion	Remark
April	08-04-14	Tuesday	Ram Navmi	
	13-04-14	Sunday	Mahavir Jayanti	
	14-04-14	Monday	Ambedkar Jayanti	
	18-04-14	Friday	Good Friday	
May	10-05-14	Saturday	Shahid Diwas	
July	25-07-14	Friday	Alvida Jumma/Shivratri	
	29-07-14	Tuesday	Id-Ul-Fitr	
Aug	10-08-14	Sunday	Raksha Bandhan	
	18-08-14	Monday	Janamashtmi	
Oct	02-10-14	Thursday	Gandhi Jayanti/Ashtmi	
	03-10-14	Friday	Navmi, Dusshera	
	06-10-14	Monday	Id-Ul-Zuha	
	08-10-14	Wednesday	Balmiki Jayanti	
	22-10-14	Wednesday	Diwali	
	23-10-14	Thursday	Diwali	
	24-10-14	Friday	Goverdhan Puja	
	25-10-14	Saturday	Bhai Duj	
Nov	04-11-14	Tuesday	Moharram	
	06-11-14	Thursday	Guru Nanak B'day	
Dec	25-12-14	Thursday	Christmas	
Jan	01-01-15	Thursday	New Year Day	
	05-01-15	Monday	Guru G. Singh Jayanti	
Feb	17-02-15	Friday	Maha Shivratri	
Mar	05-03-15	Thursday	Holi	
	06-03-15	Friday	Holi	
	28-03-15	Saturday	Ram Navmi	

VACATION SCHEDULE

 Summer Break
 24-05-14 - 30-06-14

 Deepawali Holidays
 22-10-14 - 25-10-14

 Winter Break
 29-12-14 - 05-01-15

SUGGESTIONS TO PARENTS

- 1. Please check the hair, nails, uniform and punctuality of your ward in the morning.
- 2. It is always advisable to write to the school about the problems of your child. Your letters will be replied to, after discussion with the concerned teachers.
- 3. Check your child's diary daily. Do sign the remarks, if any, and take necessary action.
- 4. If you observe that your child is not assigned home work for sometime or is unable to follow the lesson, the Principal or Sup. Head should be contacted.
- 5. See that your child carries books/exercise books according to the time table for that day. No extra books are allowed.
- 6. Encourage your child to take balanced interest in studies, co-curricular activities and sports.
- 7. Children should not bring crackers, colours, to the school, Bursting of crackers and playing with colours is liable to lead to expulsion of a student from the school.
- 8. Your child should be instructed to be careful about his/her things. There should be a name tag on blazers and Pullovers. Children are not allowed to bring expensive articles like transistors, calculators, mobile phones etc. to school. They are not allowed to wear jewellery in school. The school bears no responsibility for articles lost in school.
- 9. If your child is absent from school, he/she must make up all the work missed by him/her.
- The school reserves the right to suspend or to take disciplinary action against a child whose progress in studies is constantly unsatisfactory or whose conduct is harmful to other students.
- 11. As far as possible, once a child has come to school, he/she should not be asked to leave for home on half day leave or leave for any period.
- 12. Giving presents or gifts to staff or others, demonstration of gratitude or goodwill in their honour is not allowed except with the prior permission of Principal.
- 13. Parents are expected to co-operate with the school authorities in enforcing regularity and discipline. They should take an active and helpful interest in the activities of the school.

"Discipline your child in his/her early years while there is hope. If you don't, he/she will ruin his/her life."

CODE OF CONDUCT

- 1. Students are expected to conduct themselves in a dignified and responsible manner.
- 2. Students are forbidden to bring objectionable literature/ material, in the school premises, or to make the purchases from hawkers (outside the school gates).
- 3. Any damage done to school property/premises will enforce punitive measure of imposing fine.
- 4. The school is not responsible for the loss of article (s) of value in the school premises.
 - Bringing mobile phones is strictly not allowed. If a student is caught with the mobile phone the same will be confiscated and not returned by the school authority.
- 5. Students are accountable to the school authorities for their behaviour both inside and outside the school, particularly when in the school uniform.
- 6. Students must keep the school and class rooms clean.
- 7. Students are not allowed to drive to school.
- 8. No student shall indulge in any of the following:
 Skipping/bunking classes, or reporting late to class, Nonsubmission of assignments and note books, usage of
 abusive language, Bullying, Open defiance and rude
 behavior, Bursting crackers, throwing colour or painting
 faces in school, Excessive spending and flaunting of money
 in school, Spitting in the school premises or any other form
 of disruptive or violent behavior.
- 9. The violation of the school rules will be viewed seriously.
- Students found using unfair means during the examinations will be marked zero in that subject. These students will not be eligible for any academic awards or school appointments.

ATTENDANCE

 As per CBSE Examination Bylaws, 75% attendance is mandatory to be eligible or appearing in annual examination, failing which no relaxation will be given in this regard.

- 2. Leave must be taken with prior written sanction. Strict action will be taken against those students who remain absent for more than 3 days without any formal intimation to the school.
- 3. Medical Fitness Certificate is necessary in case of illness even for a day's absence.
- 4. Absence from the school for social function should be discouraged. There is no provision for short/half day leave for students.
- 5. A student suffering from any infectious disease can rejoin school only after the completion of the quarantine period, certified by a registered Medical practitioner. Such period is as follows:

(a) Chickenpox : Until scab falls completely or

three weeks.

(b) Cholera : Complete recovery

(c) Measles : Two weeks after the rashes(d) Mumps : Till the swelling subsides

(e) Whooping Cough: Six weeks
(f) Viral Fever: Two weeks
(g) Typhoid: Twenty one days
(h) Conjunctivitis: Complete recovery

Absence from Examination:

If a child is absent without prior information and medical certificate then he/she will be marked absent.

If the child has joined in mid session then the assessment of the child will be based on the tests he/she has appeared in.



SCHOOL CURRICULUM

Subjects offered at various levels

The school provides facility for the teaching of the following:

- (a) Pre Nursery: Curriculum based on developmental skills.
- **(b)** Classes Nursery to KG: English, Hindi, Mathematics, Science, Art & Craft and various co-curricular activities, Yoga.
- (c) Classes I to IV: English, Hindi Mathematics, Science, Social Science, Music, Dance and various co-curricular activities Yoga.
- (d) Class V: English, Hindi, Mathematics, Music, Dance and various co-curricular activities.
- (e) Classes VI to VIII: English, Hindi, Mathematics, Sanskrit, French, Drawing, Painting, Physical Education & other cocurricular activities.
- (f) Classes IX and X: English (Course-A), Hindi/Sanskrit (Course-B) General Sc., (Physics, Chemistry, Biology), Social Sc., (History, Geography, Economics, Civics), Mathematics (Course-A), Work Experience, Physical Education & other co-curricular activities.

(g) Classes XI:

- Science Stream: English, Physics, Chemistry, Biology /Economics/C⁺⁺/Physical Education, Mathematics/ Physical Education.
- **2. Commerce Stream :** English, Accountancy, Business Student, Economics, Mathematics/ Education, C⁺⁺.

(h) Classes XII:

- **1. Science Stream**: English, Physics, Chemistry, Physical Education, Mathematics/Biology, C⁺⁺.
- **2. Commerce Stream :** English, Accountancy, Business Studies, Economics, Mathematics/Physical Education, C⁺⁺.

ADMISSIONS

1. REGISTRATION PROCEDURES AND RULES

- 1.1 Registration/Admission Forms are to be filled in and submitted to the School Office before the end of the Registration Period.
- 1.2 Incomplete or illegible Registration / Admission forms, without photographs will not be processed / accepted.
- 1.3 Dates for test / interviews/interaction will be given at the time of registration. The school authorities reserve the right to change the date and time of the interview.
- 1.4 Mere issue of form or registration does not imply admission which is subject to Admission test / interviews / interaction and also to the availability of seats.
- 1.5 Photocopy of Birth Certificate issued by Municipal Corporation or concerned civic authority must accompany the Registration / Admission Form for classes Nursery & K.G. An affidavit or any other evidence is not acceptable in support of birth certificate. T.C. from recognized school, countersigned by CBSE / State education Officer and photocopy or report card of the last exam passed must be attached with the Registration Form of Classes Land above.

2. ADMISSION PROCEDURE

2.1 Entrance Tests/Interviews/Interaction:

- (a) There will be written tests for students seeking admission to classes I onwards.
- (b) Results will be displayed on the Notice Board immediately for classes Pre-Nursery to K.G. Result for other classes will be displayed on the Notice Board/Website on same day.

- (c) Eligibility for Admission to: (Age as on 31st March).
 - (i) Pre-Nursery Age 2 ½ + years.
 - (ii) K.G. Age 3 ½ + years.
 - (iii) U.K.G. Age 4 ½ years.

2.2. Admission Formalities:

- (a) Successful candidates, whose names are included in the list must pay the fees by the dates indicated on the list, displayed on the school Notice Board, otherwise admission will automatically stand cancelled.
- (b) Parents are requested to submit the Transport Form (where applicable) and Medical Form along with completely filled Registration / Admission form at the time of payment of fees.
- (c) The admission card will be issued to parents only after all the three forms are duly filled and the admission formalities are completed.

3. NON-REFUND OF FEES

Fee once paid is not refundable for any reason whatsover.

4. WITHDRAWAL RULES

- 4.1 Application for withdrawal is to be made on a prescribed form available in the School Office / reception.
- 4.2 One month's notice period is required for withdrawal before the end of the term/academic session (31st March) failing which he/she may have to deposit the fees for the next two months.
- 4.3 No withdrawal is possible unless all the dues are paid and no refund from the deposited amount is possible in any case
- 4.4 Clearance must be obtained from the laboratories and library in-charge before applying for withdrawal.

4.5 Transfer certificate will be issued after 07 days of the receipt of the application and clearance of all dues.

5. RIGHT OF ALTERATION/MODIFICATION

- 5.1 The management reserve the right to modify, alter and/or include any other terms and conditions that may be deemed fit in the interest of the institution.
- 5.2 DAV reserves the right to change the Fee Structure.

6. PROCEDURE FOR FEE PAYMENT

Admission/Tuition fee for the whole year will be taken in six installments in the month April, May, July, Sept, Nov & January.

The Fee is to be paid by 15th of the above mentioned months in cash/cheque and thereafter with late fee of Rs. 150/- per month per instance and cheque bouncing charges will be levied @ Rs. 250/- per instances.

The parents shall be required to fill the receipt book with the necessary entries and send the same to the Bank with the requisite fee. Please write clearly Admission No. of the Students along with Class and Section.

If original fee booklet is lost, duplicate shall be issued on payment.



SCHOOL UNIFORM

	3000		
	CLASSES	SUMMER UNIFORM	WINTER UNIFORM
SA	Nur. to IV	White Shirt and Navy Blue Shorts with dark maroon stripped tie, dark blue maroon stripped belt, black shoes with laces and white socks with red & blue border.	White Shirt with tie collar, grey pant, maroon blazer with school monogram, V-neck maroon pullover with school monogram, dark blue maroon stripped belt, dark maroon stripped tie,
ВО	V to XII	White Shirt and Navy Blue trousers with dark maroon stripped tie, dark blue maroon stripped belt, black shoes with laces and white socks with red & blue border.	grey woollen socks with strips and black leatner shoes.
פונרפ	Nur. to VIII	Check skirt with white shirt with dark maroon stripped tie, dark blue maroon stripped belt, black shoes medium toe and white socks with red & blue border and dark blue ribbon.	White shirt, Grey worsted skirt, Maroon blazer with school monogram, V-neck Maroon pullover with school monogram, dark blue maroon stripped belt, dark maroon stripped tie, maroon ribbon, Grey woollen socks with stipes and Black Shoes.
	IX to XII	Navy blue Salwar and Check Kammez with navy blue dupatta, black shoes medium toe and white socks with red & blue border.	Navy blue Salwar and Check Kammez with navy blue dupatta, Maroon blazer with school monogram, V-neck Maroon Pullover with school monogram, black shoes medium toe, Grey woollen socks with stripes.

SCHOOL ALMANAC 2014-15

HOUSE SYSTEM

To encourage a healthy competitive spirit among the students we propose to have a house system starting from nursery. The houses will be named as follows:

Aravalli — RED
Shivalik — GREEN
Himalaya — YELLOW
Nilgiri — BLUE

The house system inculcates the qualities of leadership, cooperation, mutual understanding, tolerance and self reliance. Various activities like elocution, dramatics, Quiz, group singing dance, sports etc are organized to build team spirit.

House Uniform I - XII (On Wednesday)

Girls Boys

House Colour T - Shirt
White Skirts
House Colour T - Shirt
White Trouser (VI-X)
House Colour striped socks

White canvas shoes White canvas shoes

- 1. All students must come to school in proper uniform.
- 2. School uniform should be neat and tidy.
- 3. Students must not disrespect the school uniform by disfiguring or tearing it.
- 4. Boys other than Sikhs, are required to have short hair with short side looks. No elaborate hair do is allowed for girls as well. Girls with long hair should plait it 2 with ribbons/rubber band/hair band.
- 5. Girls must wear skirts one inch below the knees.
- 6. Wearing low waist trousers and altered trousers to make it more tapered towards bottom are strictly not allowed.
- 7. Nails should be clipped short and kept clean. No nail varnish is allowed.
- 8. Students are not allowed to wear jewellery, use cosmetics, and apply tattoo or 'Mehandi'. Wearing of expensive watches too is prohibited in the school premises.
- Wearing house uniform on Wednesday is a must for class I to XII students.
- 10. Sports uniform for senior secondary students, Lab coat, Karate uniform, should be worn as per the periods assigned in the timetable.
- 11. Students upto class V only can come in casuals on their birthday. Ordering food from outside, bringing cakes and organising Birthday party in the classes are not allowed.
- 12. Students are allowed to enter the school only in school uniform on all working days. Outside the school also the students are expected to behave with dignity. They must not visit clubs, theatres or restaurants wearing the school uniform.

MAIN FEATURES OF SCHOOL

Morning Assembly

Morning Assembly of the school is conducted to provide a platform to bring finesse in oratory skills as well as an exposure to high moral values with the help of Gayatri Mantra, Hindi and English prayers, couplet, thought of the day, News, vocabulary enhancement, talk about important days/festivals and many more activities. Performance enhancing skills are incorporated for a dexterous presentation in the students of all houses by active participation in the assembly activities. The sole motive is to bring out the inherent qualities of a child and to overcome the stage fear. Our motto/vision is to produce quality children with lot of confidence to complete this challenging world.

School Library

The library is gradually becoming one of the most vital requirements among the modern educational aids. It is open to all bonafide students of the school. The functioning of library is automated. Students have to observe the following rules in the library:

- 1. Students must maintain absolute silence in the library.
- 2. Books are issued in the regular library period.
- 3. Books are issued for one week only. Multi volumed books, reference books are not issued.
- 4. Students are allowed to borrow books only on their own identity cards.
- 5. Books marked, disfigured or damaged will have to be replaced or paid for by the borrower.
- 6. Students are not allowed to bring their personal books into the library.
- 7. Bags are strictly prohibited in the library.
- 8. Only for classes IX to XII two books may be issued on the request of students, out of which one may be fiction or two books of non-fiction. A student can not have two books of fiction at the same time.

9. When the borrower leaves the library he/she must show the books to the person at the door.

Canteen

The school canteen serves tea, snacks, cold drinks etc. on cash payment.

Co-Curricular Activity

The school helps the child to develop his/her capacity and inborn talents to the fullest extent for which co-curricular activities are an indispendable part of the school life.

The Physical Education Department has been modernised and furnished with the most ultra modern mechanical aids for physical fitness. Yoga has become a inseparable part of school curriculum.

Tiny tots of Nursery to Class II have to participate in various games and activities. Students from class I are divided among 04 houses and different activities are assigned for which two periods are allotted in a week.

School Transport

Students can avail the school transport subject to the availability of seats. Parents should consult the school transport in-charge for necessary details. Bus facility is not mandatory.



MISCELLANEOUS

Teaching with Technology (Digital Classrooms)

Technology can have a reciprocal relationship with teaching. The emergence of new technologies pushes educators to understand and leverage these technologies for classroom use. As technology has improved, so has the way of its dissemination to the students in a qualitative manner. Digital Classroom Solutions provide interactive, visual simulations to aid in teaching simple and complex concepts in almost every subject for almost every class.

We feel proud to have been associated with probably the best service provider in this field to cater the needs of our students in this respect. Undoubtedly, with these recent technologies in the classroom, strong conceptual knowledge can be achieved, as well difference between the way students are taught in school and the way they approach the outside world is tried to be seamless.

Homework Policy

Students should try and do their homework entirely on their own, without the help of their parents. They should develop a regular homework routine, keep their parents informed with respect to homework assignment and show them the finished work. Students should Ensure that their homework assignments are completed on time and that all supporting books and materials are carried back to school.

School's Website

Your ward's school places a lot of emphasis on integration of information technology for the smooth functioning of the school and for minimizing efforts in communication. With this in view we maintain the school's website, which more than anything else, serves as a portal for dissemination of information about the school and about the happenings on the campus.

The website also serves as a notice board giving information about admissions, vacancies, recruitment, and their related

schedules. In addition it has links for downloading latest publications and newsletters that are uploaded in a document reader format so that they can easily be downloaded and read at leisure. The website also reports about events and programmes that are conducted on the campus. All kinds of application forms will be made available online so that parents do not have to come to school and can communicate with the school on various issues from the comfort of their homes and offices

Short Messaging Service (SMS)

The way education is imparted today has changed dramatically. Parents today look for that small extra edge that one institution has over the other. Parents worry endlessly about the well being of their wards & are keen to know what's happening at the school & how their ward is faring.

School SMS System is an advanced text message information disbursal system which lets the parents to keep an eye on their ward's performance all the time and also keep them aware about any major or minor event and change taking place in school. The School feels utmost pleasure to proclaim itself as the pioneer school to have introduced such ahead-of-the-time facility for the parents in the school.



Topics For English Conversation & Group Discussion Class II

Month	Topic
April' 14	1. Myself
	2. My Family
	3. My School
May' 14	1. My Class Teacher
	2. My Mother (Mother's Day)
July' 14	1. How I have spent my summer vacation
	2. Raksha Bandhan
	3. Importance of plants
	4. My Favourite Sports
	5. Good Habits
August' 14	1. Independence Day
	2. Uses of Computer
	3. Places of Worship
	4. What I Want to Be.
September' 14	1. Types of Transport
October' 14	1. My Favourite Book
	2. My Favourite Festival
	3. Hygiene
	4. My Best Friend
November' 14	1. Sports Day
	2. Children's Day
	3. Our Principal
	4. Importance of News Paper
December' 14	1. Uses of technology
	2. Respect Time
	3. Winter Carnival
	4. Christmas Day
January'15	1. Welcome New year
	2. Republic Day
February'15	1. Know Your Planet

Topics For English Conversation & Group Discussion Class III

Month	Topic
April'14	1. Save Earth
	2. Health is wealth
	3. Honesty is the best policy
	4. Global warming
May'14	1. Importance of discipline
	2. Time management
July'14	1. Save Trees
	2. Go Green
	3. Traffic Rules & Road Safety
	4. First Aid
	5. Importance of Moral Values
August'14	1. Unity in diversity
	2. Duties & responsibilities
	3. My Country
	4. Freedom fighters
September'14	1. Balanced diet
October' 14	1. Father of nation
	2. Festivals
	3. National Flag
	4. We as future citizens of India
November'14	1. Pt. Jawahar Lal Nehru
	2. Importance of physical activities
	3. Effects of internet
	4. Solar System
December'14	1. Importance of hobbies in my life
	2. Importance of English language
	3. Maths in everyday life
	4. Books our best friend
January'15	1. Laughter as best medicine
	2. Use of plastic
February'15	1. How optimism is helpful to us.

Topics For English Conversation & Group Discussion Class IV-V

Month	Topic
April'14	 Self introduction Fashion among students-Does it hamper their studies or is it the need of the hour? School an introduction to the formal society. Television a boon or bane
May'14	 Impact of advertisements on our daily life. Your opinion about current politicians.
July'14	 Mobile phone a boon or bane If you can change one thing of your past what would it be? Timetable helps us to organize our work, Impact of watching cartoons on child's development. Examination leads to stress and fear.
August'14	 Is it right to jump the traffic lights at times of emergency? Are Indians still following Gandhiji's ideas is? Should home task given be based more on the use of internet? As students is it right to use social networking sites?
September'14	1. Impact of price rise on our daily life.
October' 14	 Improvement in spoken English leads to improvement in writing skills. Reading habit is a good habit. "All work and no play makes jack a dull boy". Life is beautiful in the company of friends.
November'14	 Spending time with children is more important than spending money. Practice makes a man perfect. Wastage of natural resources should be avoided. Luck v/s hard work.
December'14	 Life in metropolitan city as compared to the other cities. Benefits of metro train.
January'15	 "All that gilters is not gold". My resolutions for the new year.
February'15	1. Is learning a foreign language an extra burden on the students?

Topics For English Conversation & Group Discussion Class VI-VII

Month	Торіс
April'14	 "Environment-Whose Responsibility". Value based education is the need of the hour. Shopping in market places is better than in malls. How to save resources.
May'14	 Effect of cinema on Youth. Importance of healthy diet.
July'14	 Co-Education. Value of sports and games. Books are man's best friends. Role of parents in shaping our personality. Newspaper reading is more useful than watching or listening news.
August'14	 "All work and no play makes jack a dull boy" Cricket as a national obsession is a detriment to other sports. Joint family is a blessing. Bullet For Bullet: Is It The Right Policy?
September'14	1. Increased use of Computers results in unemployment.
October'14	 Money is required to earn more money. Should we keep animals as pets? Women are good managers. Time Management is the key to success.
November'14	 Unity in Diversity. Science is a Boon or Bane. The first step to establishing a successful career is to set goals. Should India change its national game?
December''14	 Dependence on computers is killing originality in Indian youth. Is China a threat to the Indian industry? Should India stop trade and all relations with Pak? Little knowledge is a dangerous thing.
January'15	 Banning smoking in public places is a right decision. Grass is always greener on the other side of the fence.
February'15	1. Imagination is more important than knowledge.

Topics For English Conversation & Group Discussion Class IX-XII

Month	Торіс
April'14	 Breakfast is the most important meal of the day. Swimming in the ocean is better than swimming in a public pool. Alcohol should be illegal. Children should provide room and board for their aged parents.
May'14	 Studying grammar is more important than practising conversation skills. Television is the leading cause of violence in today's society.
July' 14	 Dogs make better companions than cats. Smoking should not be permitted in public places. Females are better students than males. Reading English is more difficult than writing English. Summer is the best season of the year.
August'14	 I should be the legal driving age around the world. Rock and Roll is the best kind of music. The government should pay for post secondary education. The importance of Volunteer work
September' 14	1. It is important for boys to learn cooking as much as girls.
October' 14	 Adventure Camping-a life time experience. The importance of Sports in a student's life. Respect for your fellow men. After graduation—what?
November'14	 Junk food ban. Internet Blogs. Importance of Art in the curriculum. The benefits of studying a foreign language.
December'14	 Life expectancy. Importance of Family life. Festivals & Celebrations. CCE-the advantages & disadvantages.
January'15	 Tutorials- a must in a student's routine! Why do we all run after certain profession & neglect others.
February'15	1. Teaching-an easy task!

EXAMINATION SCHEDULE 2014-15 Class - Nur to II

- 1. Ist Evaluation from Apr to Aug-2014 (Class Test & Activities) 50 marks.
- 2. IInd Evaluation from Sep to Nov-2014 (Written Exam) 50 marks.
- 3. IIIrd Evaluation from Jan to Feb/Mar-2015 (Written Exam) 100(80+20) marks.

Schedule For First Unit Test - 2014-15

DATE	DAY		CLASS	
DATE	DAT	III	IV	V
08-05-14	Thur	S.St.	Science	Maths
09-05-14	Fri	Hindi	English	Sanskrit
10-05-14	Sat	Maths	Hindi	S.St.
12-05-14	Mon	English	S.St.	Science
13-05-14	Tue	Science	Maths	English
15-05-14	Thur	_	_	Hindi

Schedule For Second Unit Test 2014-15

DATE	DAY		CLASS	
DATE	DAT	III	IV	V
14-07-14	Mon	Science	S.St.	Maths
15-07-14	Tue	English	Hindi	Hindi
16-07-14	Wed	Hindi	Maths	S.St.
17-07-14	Thur	S.St.	English	Science
18-07-14	Fri	Maths	Science	English
19-07-14	Sat	_	_	Sanskrit

Note: SA-1 (Half yearly) from 15th Sep-14 to 30th Sept 14. Datesheet Will be given in the first week of Sept 14.

Schedule For Third Unit Test 2014-15

DATE	DATE DAY CLASS			
DATE	DAT	III	IV	٧
15-12-2014	Mon	S.St.	Maths	S.St
16-12-2014	Tue	English	Hindi	Sanskrit
17-12-2014	Wed	Maths	Science	English
18-12-2014	Thur	Hindi	S.St.	Maths
19-12-2014	Fri	Science	English	Hindi
20-12-2014	Sat	_	_	Science

Note: SA-2 (Annual Exam.) from 20th Feb 15 to 10th Mar-15 Datesheet Will be given in the second week of Jan-15.



DATESHEET FOR FIRST FORMATIVE EXAM (2014-15)

DAY & DATE	VI	VII	VIII	IX	х
05-05-14 (Mon)	Hindi	Maths	Science	Maths	English
08-05-14 (Thur)	English	Science	Sanskrit	I.T	S.St.
10-05-14 (Sat)	S.St.	D.S	Hindi	English	Hindi
12-05-14 (Mon)	Maths	Hindi	English	Science	Maths
15-05-14 (Thur)	Sanskrit	S.St.	Maths	_	_
17-05-14 (Sat)	Science	English	D.S	S.St.	Science
19-05-14 (Mon)	D.S	Sanskrit	S.St.	Hindi	I.T

DATESHEET FOR SECOND FORMATIVE EXAM (2014-15)

DAY & DATE	VI	VII	VIII	IX	х
14-07-14 (Mon)	D.S	Sanskrit	D.S	I.T	I.T
21-07-14 (Mon)	Hindi	English	Hindi	English	Hindi
24-07-14 (Thur)	Sanskrit	D.S	Sanskrit	_	_
28-08-14 (Mon)	Maths	S.St.	Science	Maths	English
04-08-14 (Mon)	English	Hindi	Maths	S.St.	Science
18-08-14 (Mon)	Science	Maths	S.St.	Hindi	Maths
25-08-14 (Mon)	S.St.	Science	English	Science	S.St.

SA-1 EXAM FOR CLASSES VI TO X- SEPTEMBER 2014

DATESHEET FOR THIRD FORMATIVE EXAM (2014-15)

DAY & DATE	VI	VII	VIII	IX	х
13-10-14 (Mon)	D.S	Sanskrit	D.S	I.T	I.T
20-10-14 (Mon)	Hindi	English	Hindi	English	Hindi
03-11-14 (Mon)	Maths	S.St.	Science	Maths	English
10-11-14 (Mon)	English	Hindi	Maths	S.St.	Science
17-11-14 (Mon)	Science	Maths	S.St.	Hindi	Maths
24-11-14 (Mon)	S.St.	Science	English	Science	S.St.
27-11-14 (Thur)	Sanskrit	D.S	Sanskrit	_	_

EXAMINATION SCHEDULE 2014-15

PEN AND PAPER TEST SCHEDULE

FIRST CYCLE TEST

DATE	CLASS XI	CLASS XII
14-07-14 (Mon)	PHY.EDU./ COMP. SC.	ENGLISH
21-07-14 (Mon)	MATHEMATICS	BIOLOGY/ECONOMICS
28-07-14 (Mon)	PHYSICS/ACCOUNTANCY	PHY.EDU./ COMP. SC.
04-08-14 (Mon)	CHEMISTRY/B.STUDIES	MATHEMATICS
18-08-14 (Mon)	BIOLOGY/ECONOMICS	CHEMISTRY/B.STUDIES
25-08-14 (Mon)	ENGLISH	PHYSICS/ACCOUNTANCY

FIRST TERM EXAMINATION

DATE	CLASS XI	CLASS XII
MID OF	SCHEDULE WILL BE	SCHEDULE WILL BE
SEPTEMBER	DECLARED LATER ON	DECLARED LATER ON

SECOND CYCLE TEST

DATE	CLASS XI	CLASS XII
13-10-14 (Mon)	PHY.EDU./ COMP. SC.	ENGLISH
20-10-14 (Mon)	MATHEMATICS	BIOLOGY/ECONOMICS
03-11-14 (Mon)	PHYSICS/ACCOUNTANCY	PHY.EDU.
10-11-14 (Mon)	CHEMISTRY/B.STUDIES	MATHEMATICS
17-11-14 (Mon)	BIOLOGY/ECONOMICS	CHEMISTRY/B.STUDIES
24-11-14 (Mon)	ENGLISH	PHYSICS/ACCOUNTANCY

FIRST TERM EXAMINATION

DATE	CLASS XI	CLASS XII
TENTATIVELY FROM 10 DEC. 2014 TO 22 DEC.2014	NA	SCHEDULE WILL BE DECLARED LATER ON

SECOND PRE BOARD/SECOND TERM EXAMINATION

DATE	CLASS XI	CLASS XII
TENTATIVELY FROM 08 JAN 2015 TO 25 JAN.2015	SCHEDULE WILL BE DECLARED LATER ON	SCHEDULE WILL BE DECLARED LATER ON

ANNUAL EXAMINATION

DATE	CLASS XI	CLASS XII	
TENTATIVELY FROM	AS PER DAV EDUCATION	AS PER DAV EDUCATION	
20 FEB 2015	BOARD SCHEDULE	BOARD SCHEDULE	

SECOND CYCLE TEST

EXAMINATION	CLASS XI	CLASS XII	
FIRST CYCLE TEST	10%	5%	
FIRST TERM EXAMINATION	30%	30%	
SECOND CYCLE TEST	10%	5%	
FIRST PRE BOARD EXAMINATION	N/A	30%	
SECOND PRE BOARD/SECOND TERM EXAMINATION	50%	30%	
TOTAL	100	100%	
ANNUAL EXAMINATION	100	C.B.S.F. 2015	
GRAND TOTAL	200	C.D.S.L. 2013	



BLOSSOMS ACTIVITY PLANNER (Pre-Nur to K.G.)

				_
Month	Gross Motor Development	Fine Motor Development	Conceptual & Language Development	Social-Emotional Development
APRIL	Mirror and reflection Development	Beading and Sorting	Show and Tell	Visit to Religious Place
MAY	Splash Pool Party	Clay Moulding	Floaters and Sinkers	Salad/Lemonade/Summer Day Cele- bration/ard Making (Mother's Day)
JULY	Rain Dance	Fun activity with Origin	Sense Station / Tree Plantation	Visit to Karnv Ashram
AUGUST	Statue Dance	Tearing and Pasting	Spot the Difference	Patriotic Day (Fancy Dress Competition) / Janmashthmi Celebration
SEPTEMBER	Impression and Expression	Fun with pebbles / Card Making	English Recitation Competition/Know your city	Teacher's Day Celebration / City Tour
OCTOBER	Obstacle Race	Mask Making	Brainvita Quiz on Festivals	Dusshera Celebration / Group Dance Utsav
NOVEMBER	Sports Week	Diya Decoration	Hindi Recitation Competition	Diwali Celebration/Visit to a Florist
DECEMBER	Rope Walking	Finger Puppet	Picture Reading	Christmas Day Celebration/ Winter Day Celebration
JANUARY	Throwing at the Target	Colouring Competition	English Story Telling Competition	Visit to Park
FEBRUARY	Body Orchestra	Texture Printing	Public Speaking	Biscuit Topping Activity
MARCH	Pom Pom Drill	Sand Pit Activity	What I want to be	Visit to rail museum

SCHOOL ALMANAC 2014-15

ACTIVITY PLANNER Classes I to V

Day	Date	Activity
May	2nd Week	Painting (Save Water)
IVIGY		
	2nd Week	Story Telling English
July	4th Week	Best one of waste
	2nd Week	Rakhi Making + Mask Making
August	4th Week	Group Song (Folk Song)
September	1st Week	Hindi Poem Recitation+Shlok/Mantra Recitation
October	2nd Week	Group Dance (Inter House)
	3rd Week	Vegetable Block Painting
	4th Week	Diya/Thali Decoration
		Card Making (Boys)
	1st Week	Spellation
November	2nd Week	Quiz GK
November	3rd Week	English Skit
December	1st Week	Kavi Sammelan
December	3rd Week	English Recitation
lanuani	2nd Week	Texture Painting
January	3rd Week	Bhajan

ACTIVITY PLANNER Classes VI to VIII

Day	Date	Activity
May	2nd Week	Maths Quiz / GK
Iviay		
	1st Week	English Debate
July	2nd Week	Radio Jockey / Monologue
	2nd Week	Nukkad Natak
August	3rd Week	Extempore
September	1st Week	Hindi Debate
	2nd Week	Poster Making (Theme)
October	1st Week	GK Quiz
	2nd Week	Veg. Block Painting
		Rangoli / Diya Thali Decoration
	2nd Week	Antakshri
November	3rd Week	Declamation
December	1st Week	Indian Music Competition
	2nd Week	News Reading
January	3rd Week	Doha Recitation
January		

ACTIVITY PLANNER Classes IX to XII

Day	Date	Activity
May	2nd Week	Quiz / GK
Iviay		
July	1st Week	Hindi Debate
	2nd Week	Radio Jockey / Monologue
	2nd Week	Bhajan
August	3rd Week	English Debate
September	1st Week	Anchoring
	2nd Week	Group Dance (Folk)
	1st Week	Maths Quiz
October	2nd Week	Vegetable Block Painting / Rangoli
November	2nd Week	Karaoke
	3rd Week	Face Painting
December	1st Week	Indian Music
December	2nd Week	News Reading

LIST OF CELEBRATIONS

12 Jan	_	National Youth Day
13 Jan	_	National Girl Child Day

26 Jan — Republic Day 30 Jan — Martyr's Day

24 Feb — Swami Dayanand Jayanti

07 April — World Health Day

19 April — Mahatma Hansraj Jayanti 22 April — World Book & Copy Right Day

01 May — May Day/ Labour Day 03 May — World Press Freedom Day 08 May — World Red Cross Day

10 May — Mother's Day

15 May — Inter. Day for families
01 June — DAV Foundation Day
11 July — World Population Day
10 Aug — DAV Kotd. Foundation Day

12 Aug — Int. Youth Day
15 Aug — Independence Day
20 Aug — Sadbhawana Diwas
05 Sep. — Teacher's Day
8 Sep. — Int. Literary Day

14 Sep. — Hindi Diwas
15 Sep. — Int. Day of Democi

15 Sep. — Int. Day of Democracy
16 Sep. — Int. Day of preservation of ozone layer

21 Sep. — Int. Day of Peace
24 Sep. — Int. Day of Deaf
27 Sep. — Wold tourism Day
30 sep. — Int. Spelling Day

02 Oct. $$ Int. day for natural disaster reduction

01 Oct. — Int. Day of older persons

02 Oct. — Gandhi Jayanti/Int. day of Non-Violence

03 Oct. — World Smile Day 05 Oct. — World Teacher's Day

17 Oct. — Int. Day for eradication of poverty
 14 Nov. — Children's Day/World Debate Day

17 Nov. — World Peace Day

25 Nov. $\,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,$ Int. Day for elimination of violence

01. Dec. — World AIDS Day

03 Dec. — Int. Day of Disable persons

07 Dec. — Flag Day

09 Dec. — Int. Anti Corruption Day 10 Dec. — Human Right's Day

11 Dec. — International Mountain Day
14 Dec. — Natural Energy Conservation Day
23 Dec. — Swami Shradhanand Balidan Diwas

HOME WORK DAY

Class	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths
I	Science	English	Hindi	Science	English	Hindi
,,,	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths
II	Science	English	Hindi	Science	English	Hindi
,,,	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths
III	Science	S.St.	English	Hindi	Science	English/ Maths
IV	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	S.St.	Hindi
IV	Science	S.St.	English	Hindi	Science	English/ Maths
v	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	S.St.	Maths
L v	S.St.	Hindi/ Sanskrit	English	Science	Hindi / Sanskrit	Science/ English
	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	S.St.	Maths
VI	S.St.	Hindi/ Sanskrit	English	Science	Hindi / Sanskrit	Science/ English
1711	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	S.St.	Maths
VII	S.St.	Hindi/ Sanskrit	English	Science	Hindi / Sanskrit	Science/ English
	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths
VIII	Hindi/ Sanskrit	S.St.	Science	Hindi / Sanskrit	S.St.	Science
IV	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths
IX	Hindi/ Sanskrit	S.St.	Science	Hindi / Sanskrit	S.St.	Science
X	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths	Maths
	Hindi/ Sanskrit	S.St.	Science	Hindi / Sanskrit	S.St.	Science

गायत्री मन्त्र



ओऽम् भूर्भुवः स्वः। तत्सवितुर्वरेण्यं। भर्गो देवस्य धीमहि, धियो यो नः प्रचोदयात्।।

डी०ए०वी० गान

अविरल निर्मल सलिल सदय ज्ञान प्रदायिनी ज्योतिर्मय। हो चतुर्दिश उद्घोष, अभय, डी०ए०वी० जय जय।। प्रबल प्रवाहमयी नि-नूतन जीवन-दायिनी सदा सनातन। वेद प्रणीता परम पुनीत।

यह धारा अक्षय डी॰ए॰वी॰ जय जय। दयानन्द से प्रेम भिक्ति ले, हंसराज से त्याग शिक्ति ले धर्म भिक्ति का, राष्ट्र शिक्ति का, हो दिनमान उदय, डी॰ए॰वी॰ जय जय।

सुख समृद्धि इसकी लहरें, प्रेम शान्ति इसके तट ठहरें, सघन शान्तिमय प्रबल क्रान्तिमय लिए अटल निश्चय, डी०ए०वी० जय जय। डी०ए०वी० जय जय



शान्ति पाठ

ओं द्यौ: शान्तिरन्तरिक्षं शान्ति: पृथिवी शान्तिराप:

शान्तिरोषधयः शान्तिः।

वनस्पतयः शान्तिर्विश्वेदेवाः शान्तिर्ब्रहमा शान्तिः सर्वे

शान्तिः शान्तिरेव शान्तिः सा मा शान्तिरेधि।

ओउम् शान्तिः शान्तिः शान्तिः।।

राष्ट्रीय गीत

वन्दे मात्रम,
वन्दे मात्रम
सुजलां सुफलां मलयज शीतलाम्
शस्य-श्यामलाम मात्रम!
वन्दे मात्रम।
शुभ्र-ज्योत्सना पुलिकत यामिनीम्
फुल्ल कुसुमित-द्रुमदल शोभिनीम्
सुहासिनीम् सुमधुर-भाषिणीम्
सुखदां वरदाम् मात्रम। वन्दे मात्रम



PRAYER OF A STUDENT

Give me an attentive mind, Lord, keen and alert
So that I can concentrate and grasp my lesson
Give me an eager mind to learn something new every day.
And let my aim always be to overcome the evil
Of the visible world to reach you
O Invincible, Eternal Unchangeable Truth.

PRAYER

We shall overcome, we shall overcome, We shall overcome someday; Oh, deep in my heart, I do believe, We shall overcome someday.

We'll walk hand in hand, We'll walk hand in hand, We'll walk hand in hand someday; Oh, deep in my heart, I do believe, We'll walk hand in hand someday.

The truth will make a sweet,
The truth will make a sweet,
The truth will make a sweet someday;
Oh, deep in my heart, I do believe,
The truth will make a sweet someday.

We are not afraid,
We are not afraid,
We are not afraid today;
Oh, deep in my heart, I do believe,
We are not afraid today.

We shall live in peace, We shall live in peace, We shall live in peace someday; Oh, deep in my heart, I do believe, We shall live in peace someday.



WHERE THE MIND IS WITHOUT FEAR

Where the mind is without fear and the head is held high; Where knowledge is free;

Where the world has not been broken up into fragments by narrow domestic walls;

Where words come out from the depth of truth;

Where tireless striving stretches its arms towards perfection;

Where the clear stream of reason has not lost its way into the dreary desert sand of dead habit:

Where the mind is led forward by Thee into ever windening thought and action

Into that heaven of freedom, my Father, let my country awake.

—Rabindranath Tagore

ईश्वर स्तुति-प्रार्थना-उपासना मन्त्रा:

ओंउम विश्वानि देव सवितदुरितानि परासुव। यदभद्रं तन्न आसुव।।।। ओंउम हिरण्यगर्भ: समवत्रताग्रे भूतस्य जात: पतिरेक आसीत्। ओउम स दाधार पृथिवीं द्यामृतेमां कस्मै देवाय हविषा विघेम।।2।। ओउम य आत्मदा बलदा यस्य विश्व उपासते प्रशिषं यस् देवा:। ओउम् यस्य छायाऽमृतं यस्य मृत्युः कस्मै देवाय हविषा विघेम।।3।। ओउम् यः प्रणातो निमिषतो महित्तवैक, इद्राजा जगतो बभूव। ओउम् य ईशे अस्यद्विपदश्चतुष्पदः, कस्मै दैवाय हविषा विद्येम।।४।। ओउम् येन द्यौरूग्रा पृथिवी च दृढा, येन स्व: स्तभितं येन नाक:। ओउम् यो अन्तरिक्षे रजसो विमान:, कस्मै देवाय हविषा विघेम।।5।। ओउम् प्रजापते न त्वदेतान्यन्यो, विश्वा जातानि परिता बभूव। ओउम् यत्कामास्ते जृहमस्तन्नोस्त् वयं स्याम पतयो रयीणम्।।६।। ओउम् स नो बन्धुर्जनिता स विधाता धामानि वेद भूवनानि विश्वा। ओउम् यत्र देवा अमृतमानशाना स्तृतीये घामन्नध्यैरयन्त।।7।। ओउम् अग्ने नय सुपथा राये अस्मान्, विश्वानि देव वयुनानि विद्वान्।



ओउम् युयोध्यस्मज्जुहुराणमेनो भृयिष्ठान्ते नम उक्ति विधेम।।।।।।

सुबह की प्रार्थनाएँ (Daily Prayers)

(1) हर तरफ हर जग हर कहीं पे है, हाँ उसी का नूर

रोशनी का कोई दिरया तो है, हाँ कहीं पे जरूर ये आसमा ये जमीं ये चाद और सूरज, क्या बना सका है कभी कोई भी कुदरत, कोई तो है जिसके आगे है आदमी मजबूर, इंसान जब कोई है राह से भटका, किसने दिखा दिया उसको सही रस्ता, कोई तो है जो करता है मुश्किल हमारी दूर,



(2) ऐ मालिक तेरे बंदे हम

ऐ मालिक तेरे बन्दे हम, ऐसे हो हमारे कर्म,
नेकी पर चलें हर वदी से टलें
तािक हंसते हुए निकले दम
ये अंधेरा घना छा रहा तेरा इंसान घबरा रहा,
हो राह बेखबर कुछ न आता नजर,
सुख का सूरज छिपा जा रहा,
है तेरी रोशनी में जो दम, तू अमावश को कर दे पूनम
नेकी पर चलें और वदी से टलें.....
जब जुल्मों को हा सामना, तब तू ही हमें थामना,
वो बुराई करें हम भलाई करें, नहीं बदले की हो कामना,
बढ़ उठे प्यार का हर कदम, और मिटे गैर का ये भरम,
नेकी पर चलें और वदी से टलें....

(3) हर देश में तू हर वेश में तू

हर देश में तू हर वेश में तू, तेरे नाम अनेक तू एक ही है तेरी रंग भूमि ये विश्व धरा हर खेल में मेल में तू ही तू है सागर से उठा बादल बन के, बादल से गिरा जल होकर के, फिर नहर बनीं निदयाँ गहरी तेरे भिन्न प्रकार तू एक ही है। यह दृश्य दिखाया है जिसने वह है गुरुदेव की पुण्य कृपा ठुकराकर और न कोई मिला बसे मैं और तू सब एक ही हैं। चींटी से भी अणु परमाणु बना सब जीव जगत का सार लिए, ठुकराकर और ना कोई मिला बस मैं और तू सब एक ही है।

(4) प्रभु का वन्दन कर ले रे मन....

प्रभु का वन्दन कर ले रे मन पावन हो जाए जीवन जीवन क्या है एक छोटी सी नैया, पतवार बन आए भगवन मन में है सपने हमारे हम तो हैं बच्चे तुम्हारे विद्या बुद्धि का हमें ज्ञान दो प्रभु पूरें हो सपने हमारे। प्रभु तो हैं परम सनातन कर ले मन आत्म मंथन प्रभु की शरण में जो जब आया, पाया वो सुख के सब साधन।

(5) करते प्रभु वन्दन

करते प्रभु वन्दन चरणों में वन्दना-वन्दना-वन्दना-2 पावन-पावन ईश्वर कण-कण में सदा निरंतर तेरी महिमा महामय गूजती धरा अंबर तेरे पावन चरणों में हम शीश नवाते हैं। वन्दना-वन्दना-वन्दना-2 गुझमें भी है समाया जिसने संसार रचाया जल में थल में पवन में हर रंग सुगंध में पाया हे सकल जगत के स्वामी तेरे गुण गाते हो वन्दना-वन्दना-वन्दना-2



(6) तेरी है जमी तेरा आसमा

तेरी हैं जमीं तेरा आसमां, तू बड़ा मेहरबां तू बख्शीश कर सभी का है तू सभी तेरे है खुदा मेरे तू बख्शीश कर तू चाहे तो हमें रखे तू चाहे तो हमें मार तेरे आगे झुका के सर खड़े है आज हम सारे ओ सबसे बड़ी ताकत वाले, तू चाहे हर आफत टाले तेरी मर्जी से ए मालिक हम इस दुनिया में आए हैं तेरी रहमत से हम सबने ये जिस्मों जान पाए हैं, तू अपनी नजर हम पर रखना, किस हाल में है ये खबर रखना।

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF SCHOOL CIRCULARS

ate	Circular No. & Dated	Parent's Signature

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF SCHOOL CIRCULARS

Date	Circular No. & Dated	Parent's Signature

Teachers to Parents Teachers to Parents Teachers to Parents

Teachers to Parents

Date		
	m 1 , b ,	
	Teachers to Parents	
Date		
	Teachers to Parents	
Data		
Date		

Teachers to Parents Date _____ **Teachers to Parents Teachers to Parents**

Teachers to Parents

Date	
	Teachers to Parents
Data	
Date	
	m 1 . b .
	Teachers to Parents
Date	

Parents to Teachers Parents to Teachers Parents to Teachers

Parents to Teachers

Date	
<u> </u>	
	Parents to Teachers
Date	
	Parents to Teachers
Date	

Parents to Teachers Parents to Teachers Parents to Teachers

Parents to Teachers

Date	
	Parents to Teachers
D-4-	
Date	
	Parents to Teachers
Date	

	— HOME ASSIGNMENT)
Day	Date
Subject	
Teacher's S	Sign Parent's Sign
	— HOME ASSIGNMENT
Day	
Subject	

The more we do, the more we can do.

	— HOME ASSIGNMENT)
Day	
Subject	
Teacher's S	Sign Parent's Sign
	— HOME ASSIGNMENT
Day	
Subject	

The more we do, the more we can do.

	— HOME ASSIGNMENT —
Day	Date
Subject	
Teacher's S	Sign Parent's Sign
	LIOME ACCICAIMENT
_	HOME ASSIGNMENT
Day	
Subject	

The more we do, the more we can do.

SCHOOL TIME-TABLE

			1			
VIII						
VII						
VI						
Λ						
	R	E	C I	E S	S	
IV						
Ш						
II						
I						
I						

SCHOOL TIME-TABLE

Periods / Days	н	I	II	Ш	IV		Λ	VI	VII	VIII
						R				
						E				
i l						C E				
1						E S				
						S				